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1. Roman Aqueduct

2. Casa de los Picos [Diamond Tip House]

3. Conde Alpuente Palace

4. Casa de los del Rio [The del Rio House]

5. Alhdndiga [Corn Exchange]

6. 15th Century House

71 8. Solier House and Bornos House

. The Lozoya Tower

10. San Martin Church

11. Royal Jailhouse

12. Corpus Christi Convent (Former Main
Synagogue)

. Andrés Laguna House (Jewish Quarter Visitor
Centre)

14. San Andrés Gate (The City Wall Information

Point)
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15. Casa del Sol [The Sun House] (Museum Of
Segovia)

3 . Nuestra Sefiora de la Asuncion y San Frutos

%, A Cathedral

. 17. San José Convent

. San Andrés Church

. City Wall

&9 20. Casa de la Quimica [Chemistry House]
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1. ROMAN AQUEDUCT. Ear\y 2nd C. AC. Full length from its origin at
Guadarrama mountain range: 16,186 metres. Arches: 959 mefres. Maximum
height: 28.10 metres. Number of arches: 167, It was huilt to supply Segovia
awith water. It is considered a masterpiece of Roman hydraulic engineering,
whose stones are joined neither by cement nor mortar. Water was carried on
the upper channel and it crossed the city under the gromd up to the Alcazar. It
was declared a National Monument in 1884 and a World Herftage Site in 1985.
2. CASA DE LOS PICOS [Diamond Tip House]. 15th C. It belonged to
the De La Hoz family, whose coat of arms can be seen on the facade. The
diamond tips served hoth as defense and decoration. Opposite the front wall
was the San Martin Gate, the main point of access to the walled area, which
was demolished in 1883. Currently, it is an Art School and has an exhibition

3 CDNDE ALPUENTE PALACE. 15th C. It was also called Azpiroz House
or Cascales Palace. \t was built over the houses of the Moorish quarter, from
which some remains have been preserved It has an inter resting courtyard and
large windows, which are a beautiful example of the Gothic-Flemish style.
Currently, it houses the offices of the Pubhc Works Depariment of the Junta de
Castila y Ledn.
4. CASA DE LOS DEL Ri0 [the Del Rio Housel. 15th-16th C. Its
construction was commissioned by the alderman Gonzalo del Rio \ mc\ude% a
courtyard with beautiful helicoidal columns.
5. ALHONDIGA [Corn Exchan%e]. 16th C It was the former grain store
of the city, whose coat of arms can be seen on the ra@ade Currently, it houses
the C Arcmve and several rooms used for cultural activities
6. 15th CENTURY HOUSE. It was the former Tordesilas Palace and an
Ierxarwng\? [()/f urban noble housing. It has a Plateresque gallery that was added in
1e 16th
7y 8. SOLIER HOUSE AND BORNOS HOUSE. They are large, 16th C
Renaissance houses. Both are crowned with a gallery that was used to dry
fabﬂcs which gves testimony to the booming textile industry the city enjoyed
for centuries. Opposite these two houses there is a fountain by the snu\ptor
Francisco BeHver (1851)
9. THE LOZOYA TOWER. 14th-16th C. It is a house-fortress that was rebuilt
by Francisco de Eraso, secretary of King Philip Il, in the middle of the 16th century.
It has a Renaissance courtyard and a rear garden with a porticoed gallery.

SAN MARTIN CHURCH. 12th C. Three-nave structure and transept
with three apses. The centre apse was replaced by the current Baroque one
and, inside, it houses an excellent altarpiece from the same period. It has three
atria with interesting iconography on the capitals. On the western facade, there
is @ wide doorway from the 13th century with four large sculptures — the four
Major Prophets — on its jambs. The tower — ending in a Baroque spire — was
built in brick in the 14th C. Inside, are the tomb and chapel of the Herrera family
and several paintings and sculptures.

11. ROYAL JAILHOUSE. 17th-18th C. It was the public jail of the city until
the begi nmn? of the 20th C. In the hallway there is a Romanesque doorway
from the no longer standing hermitage of San Medel de Bernuy de Porreros.
Currently, it is the Public Library.
12.¢C RPUS CHRISTI CONVENT (Former Main Synagogue) 14th
C. It was the Main Synagogue until 1410 and the most important of the five in
the Jewish community, It has important altarpieces from the end of the 16th
century. They belonged to the no longer standing San Francisco Convent. It was
damaged by fire in 7899 and in 2004 its original aspect was restored. Currently,
itis a convent of the order of Saint Claire. -
13. ANDRES LAGUNA HOUSE (Jewish Quarter Visitor Centre). Dr.
Andrés Laguna was burr 1in this house. He was a notable man in the fields of
Medicine and Scientific Research. He was doctor to Charles | and to Popes Paul
ll"'and Julius 1II. The palace previously belonged to Abraham Senneor, a
distinguished member of the Segowaﬂ Jewish community. He WaS tax collector
of the Catholic Monarchs and Main Judge of the Jewish quarters of the Castiian
Kingdom. The doorway was made by Mexia de Tovar hswde the Jewish Quarter
Visitor Centre is housed. It offers a broad view of the Jewish Quarter using
different audio-visual means. Also, it contains an extensive collection of books
on Jewish culture.
14. SAN ANDRES GATE. Tourist Information Point La Muralla The Wall]. It
is also known as the Socormo [Aid] Arch. Itis possible to enter the parapet walk,
from which magnificent_views of the Jewish quarter can be admired, by
purchasing a ticket at the Tourist Information Point La Muralla [The Wall], located
In the Socorro Square. From there it is possible to gain access to another stretch
of the Wall as well as extensive multimedia information.
15. CASA DEL SOL [The Sun House] (Museum of Segovia). The
Museum of Segovia was created in 1844 —like others of the same type — with
the aim of gathering together the objects obtained through the confiscation of
church property which had remamed in the province. After being located in
several d\ﬁerem buildings, the City Council finally granted the use of an old
building, which had been a slaughterhouse since the reign of Henry IV: the so-
called Casa del Sol
16. NUESTRA SENORA DE LA ASUNCION Y SAN FRUTOS CATHEDRAL.
Its construction began in 1525, following the plans of Juan Gil de Hontafion,
and it was consecrated in 1768. After the destruction of the former Cathedral

of Santa Marfa in 1520 during the War of the Communities, due to its proximity
0 the Alcazar, the cloister — by Juan Guas — and other elements were moved
10 this p\ace It has a three-nave structure and an ambulatory. The crossing is
covered by a dome designed by Pedro de Brizuela in the 17th C. Among all
the chapels, there are three that stand out: the Chapel of the Santisimo
Sacramento [Holy Sacrament], with a superb altarpiece by José de Churriguera,
as well as the San Andrés Chapel, with a very important Flemish mptych by A
Benson, and the Descendimiento [the Descent from the Cross] Chapel, with a
beautiful reclining Cmst by Gregorio Fernandez. The high altar, a work by
Francisco Sabatini (1775), is devoted to the Virgin of Peace and itis decorated
with sculptures of the Segovwaﬂ Saints San Frutos, San Geroteo Sam Valentin
and Santa Engracia. The choir still preserves the Gothic cf wowr stalls of the former
Cathedral and it is flanked by two large Baroque organs from the 18th C. The
Cathedral Museum houses \mportam works by Pedro Berruguete, Sanchez
CoeHo and \/aﬂ Or\ey among o

7. CONVENT OF SAN JUSE 161 -17th C. It was founded by Santa Teresa
de Jesus on W9 March, 1574, Currently, it is a Discalced Carmelites Convent
18. SAN ANDRES CHURCH. 13th C. Three-nave structure and fransept
with three apses. It has a superb brick tower ending in a slate spire. The main
altarpiece dates from the 16th and 17th C. and it includes carvings by Mateo
de Imberto, Nazario de la Vega and Gregorio Fernandez. The paintings are by
Alonso de Herrera
19. CITY WALL. During the Middle Ages, the city’s vocation was clearly
expansive and war-like. It enjoyed an excellent st'ateg\c location in the centre
of the Peninsula. Thus, it needed to be very well protected. Segovia did not
require a very stron wall because the height of the city was a very good defence
in itself, The CH\/ aH \nfor"ﬂat\om Point can be visited in San Andrés Gate ( (14).
20. CASA DE LA QUIMICA [Chemistry House]. End of 18th C. It was
the Royal Labora ory of Segovia, whose director, Louis Proust, developed here
the Law of Definite Proporfions
21. ALCAZAR. 11ih- WQIh C. Hwas built over the remains of a Roman ortress
ard was successively altered from the reign of Alphonse VI (11th C.) until that

Philip Il (16th C.) During the Middle Ages, It was the residence of ihe Cast ham

Monarchs The "0ld Palace’ was extended in the 15th C. with the addifion of
the superb rooms of El Solio, La Galera, Las Pifias, de Reyes, del Cordén and
de Capilla. The large ueme\dted ower Is named afier John II, because it was he
who gave it its current apearance. Phillip Il carried out the construction of the
parade ground and the sloping slate roofs. In the 18th century it was the State
Prison and in 1764 it became the Royal Convent of AmHeW In 1862 it suffered
a savage fire and the architect Antonio Bermejo y Arteaga directed its rebuilding
between 1882 and 1896. Most parts of the monument can be visited, mc\udmg
the rooms devoted to the History of Artilery. Currently, it houses the Spanish
Military Historical Archive,
22. ANTONIO MACHADO HOUSE MUSEUM. Itis the guesthouse where
the poet lived from 1919 until 1931, The fumiture and \aj(ou have been
preserved. In the front garden there is a bust of the poet D% Emiliano Barral. The
San Quirce Royal Academy of History and Art bought the house and is
responsible for its preservation.

N ESTEBAN CHURCH. 12th C. Three-nave structure with a transept
ihat was altered during the Baroque period. The atrium and the tower, which
was declared a National Monument in 1896, were added in the 13th century.
Inside, the Gothic Calvary is noteworthy. It comes from the no longer standing
Santiago Church
24. THE EPISCOPAL PALACE. (Diocesan Museum). 16th C. It was
the former palace of the Salcedo family that was turned into the Episcopal Palace
inaround 1750. It has a Renaissance fagade, a doorway with scenes from the
life of Hercules and a Neoclassical courtyard from the T8th century. It houses
the Diocesan Museum.

25. THE SECRETARY HOUSE. 16th C. It has a Plateresque fa%ade anda
doorway with motifs related to tre life of Hercules. These were the lodgings of
Gonzalo Pérez, the qecre ario war\es I-and Philip Il.

26. SANTO DOMIN ONVENT (Hercules Tower). It dates
from the 13th-17th C The Hercu\es Tower belonged to a Medigval house-
fortress in whose interior a sculpture of the mythical founder of the city is
preserved. It was also the house-palace of the Arias de la Hoz family and, since
1513, a Convent of the Dominican Sisters. The church was built in‘the 17th C.
27. SAN QUIRCE CHURCH. 12th C. One-nave structure and an apse. The
second apse is part of the belfry, something very frequently found in Segovian
Romanesque. It was restored in 1927 to house the Universidad Popular
Segoviana. Currently, it is the main office of the San Quirce Royal Academy of
History and Art.

28. FORMER CAPUCHINOS CONVENT. It was founded in 1637 by the
Counts of Covatillas. On the fagade of the church, the coat of arms of the
founders and a sculpture of San Buenaventura can be seen. It was a Convent
of the Oblatg Sisters until 1996.

9 S NTISIMA TRINIDAD CHURCH [Holy Trinity Church]. 12th-
13th C. One-nave structure and transept with an apse. It includes a tower over
the crossm and an atrium on the southern wall. Inside, there is the Gothic chapel
of the Del Campo family and important paintings by A. Benson and J. Pontormo.

the basement, next to the apse, there are the remains of a former temple.

kS Accommodations

30. CONDES DE MANSILLA PALACE. 12th-17th C. Inside, there are the remains
of Romanesque and Gothic constructions. Currently, it houses the halls of residence of
the University of Valladolid

31. SAN NICOLAS CHURCH. 12ih-13th C. One-nave structure and an apse. The
second apse is part of the belfry, something very frequently found in Segovian
Romanesque. Currently, it houses the Local Theatre Workshop‘

32. SAN MIGUEL CHURCH. 16th C. (1558). One-nave structure, flat raﬂsep awd
chapels between buttresses. It has a Bara%e altarpiece by José Ferreras Wb/z
funeral chapel of Dr. Andrés Laguna (16th C.), and the Baroque Chapel of the Wgén of
Peace. This church replaced a former one of he same name, which collapsed in 1

and which was located in the centre of the Main Square, in whose gallery, Isabella | was
proclgimed Quegn in 1474

33. ARIAS DAVILA TOWER. 15th C. It was the Palace of the Arias Davila family
The tower is covered by different motifs in sgraffito. The original coffered ceiling has been
preserved. Currently, it houses the Regional Office of the Ministry of Economics

34. ESTEBAN VICENTE CONTEMPORARY ART MUSEUM. It is part of the
former Royal Palace of San Martin, which was built by John II for his son, the future Hen
IV. In 1578, it was turned into the Hospital de Viejos, whose chape\ is still preserve
Later, it housed the School of Fine Art. In 1998 it was equipped for the Contemporary
Art Museum. The permanent exhibition displays the work of the Se owan artist Esteban
Vicente, the only Spanish member of the New York School of American abstract
expressionism

35. CASA DEL HIDALGO (Rodera-Robles Museum). It was built between the
15th-16th C, and it is a good example of Renaissance urban and civil architecture. It
preserves the coat of arms of the Bermudez de Contreras and Del Rio families, those
who built it. For years, it was the Provincial Museum and, currently, it houses the Robera-
Robles Museum

36. CHURCH AND CONVENT OF THE SOCIETY OF JESUS. (Bishopric and
Semlnary) End of 16th C. It follows the model of the Gest Church in Rome with a
central nave and a dome depressed within the crossing. The Baroque altarpiece was
made b Jose \/aHeo V\vaﬂco (1678)

S CHURCH 12th-13th C. One-nave structure. The second
apse \s pan of the be\fry somethm%ve’:\% frequem\g used in Ihe Segovian Romanesque
The Barogque a\tarp\ece was made by Mateo Escobedo (1705).

38. QUINTANAR P, E. 15th C. palace. It has a courtyard with blazor ned capitals
39. LA FLORESTA DE TRIFDNTA E PALACE. 17th'C. It preserves impressive
coffered ce\hngs Currently, it is a restaurant.
40. UCEDA-PERALTA PALACE. 17th C. building, and main office of the Provincial
Council. It has an interesting porticoed courtyard
41. CONDE DE CHESTE PALACE. It was built by the alderman Juan de Contreras
at the end of the 15th C. Currently, itis a school.
42. LAS CADENAS HOUSE [The Chains Huuse] 13th-15th C. Itis the house-
fortess of the Counts of Chmchow aW( Marquises of Moya. It protected the San Juan
Gate and it was demolished in 1
43. THE MARQUISES OF LOZOYA HOUSE. 13th-15th C. It was passed down to
the successors of the Caceres family. It has a Romanesque doorway that gives testimony
to the age of the build %
44. SAN JUAN DE LOS CABALLEROS CHURCH (Zuloaga Museum). 11th-

13th C. Three-nave structure and a transept with three apses. It has afria on the southern
and norther facades. In the \aﬁer one, the Gothic doorway is noteworthy. It preserves
the remains of a Visigoth Church (6th C.). The church served as the vault for the knights
Fernan Garcia and Diaz Sanz who were the founders of the noble lineages of Segovia
In 1905 it was bou%m by the ceramist Daniel de Zuloaga in order to house his workshop
and abode. Currem% it s the Zuloaga Museum
45. SAN LORENZO CHURCH. 11th-13th C. It is possible that it was built over a
former church. One-nave structure and three apses. It preserves an interesting
Renaissance trip /ch aﬂd a coffered ceiling,

46. SAN VICENT! REAL M[]NA TERY. 12ih-17th C. Cistercian nuns
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Reservado todos los derechos: CEYDE, Comunicacion Grafica - D.L.: SG54- 2014.

DD DD D WWWWWWWWOWWR RN RN NN RN N RN 2 b 2 b

IS
~

50
51 IRANEE Aralso Avda. de Gran Canaria, 20. 40.196 La Lastri 921 428 795

Casavillena C/ Marqués de Villena, 2 - 4. 40.003 Segowa 619 709 490

47. SANTA CRUZ LA REAL MONASTERY. 13th-15th C. It is a Romanesque 53 [AT Entre Acebedas C/ Costanilla, 8 - 40.195 Revenga 679 018 422
Bom‘mcaﬂ comvent (1218). 1t was fegu“hl by the Catholic Mohﬂafchj o Ihodﬂof Sﬁ?hio 54 AT Jardin de Velarde C/ Velarde, 5 - 40.003 Segovia 664 839 629
omingo with a convent that replaced the former one, which was located over the 55 BAT ORE C/ Manzano, 24 - 1°E. 40.195 Revenga 921 462 701
et la‘ccévu‘?rgfnthe Sﬁgﬂ%ﬂ%m‘;g@?““ was made by Juan 6uas e end o 56 JAT Refitoleria Apartamentos C/ Refitoleria, 5. 40.003 Segovia 921100714
48. SAN CEBRIA\/N GATE. Its name comes from a nearby hermitage — no longer 57 FAE Veladiez Ctra. de Soria, 12. 40.196 La Lastrilla 921 421 644
standing — and It connects the upper part of the city with the San Lorenzo Quarter. 58 AT Trinidad 10 C/ Trinidad, 10. 40.001 Segovia 666 479 554
4‘9 S HNdTlgﬁdU GA(T)EU(Ffa"CC'SCU zerana s 'Y'agloﬂette Co"ec!éﬂn)MH was 59 [AT Villa Don Juan 11 Ronda de Don Juan I1, 3. 40.003 Segovia 921 462 419
also caled Flodrigo Ordoriez Gate and il comedts, the ciy wilh. the San Marcos 60 CAMPING 1* Acueducto Av. Don Juan de Borbon v Battemberg, 48. 40004 SG921 425 000
”Meg%gﬁgggogoﬂgg e former Royal Path of Castle. It ouses the Francisco Perala's 61 CAMPING 2° Fuentemilanos Aerédromo de Fuentemilanos, s/n- 40,153 Fuentem. 921 485 172
50. REAL CASA DE MONEDA [The Mint]. Itis an outstanding examp\e of industrial 62 ALBERGUE TURISTICO - Duermevela Hostel C/ Gascos, 7 40.003 Segovia 691 282 445
fch\tEC ure. It was founded in 1583 by King Philip Il and it is one of the oldest buildings 63 [PO Los Cercados C/ Los Cercados, 7. 40.153 Fuentemilanos 921 485 800
of industria architecure in Europe. Juan de Herrera designed the building and directed 64 ICRAC Hospederia Gemma Trav. de Colombia, 2. 40.196 La Lastrilla 921 441 378

its construction. It was considered to be the first mechanized mint in Europe, with 14
hydraulic wheels that pushed a sophisticated mechanism for the m\mmg of coins
FoHowm% s restoration, it houses the Museo Real Casa de Moneda [The Mint Museum]
%}d IhSeAr?'T'?\di\%ll\vkslnﬁt\)rISJEBEUE’I-\RRAL MONASTERY. 15th C. | ded b
. 15th . It was founded by PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING AREA

Hemry [V. One-nave structure with po\/gona\ transept and side chapels between 3 = TOURIST OFFICES
buttresses. The Plateresque tower was made by Juan Campe 10. Italso has an important
altarpiece and the tomb of the Marquises of Villena ( (16th C.). It has four cloisters: the
Porteria, Hospederia, Enfermeria and Principal. Current\\/ itis the Main House of the
Jeroniman Order,
52. SAN MARCOS CHURCH. 12th C, One-nave structure and one apse.
53. LA VERA CRUZ CHURCH. 13th C. Its construction is attributed to the Order of . . ~
the Holy Sepulchre. It has a dodecagonal plan around a central shrine with three apses Tourist Information Points
Its design is based on the Holy Sepulchre Church in Jerusalem. The tower and the fourth
apse were added later. It shows fragments of mural painting and, for centuries, it

reserved a relic of the Lignum Crucis. Currently, it belongs to the Order of Malta PUBLIC SAFETY

4. NUESTRA SENORA DEL CARMEN MONASTERY. 16th C. It was founded by
San Juan de la Cruzin 1386 It houses his tomb. SUH today, a cypress planted by the Saint
next to the hermitage that served as his spiritual refuge \s preeemed The remains of the
Coﬂveﬂt of the Trinitarios de Santa Marfa de Rocamador (13th C.) can also be seen
55. NUESTRA SENORA DE LA FUENCISLA SANTUARY. She s the Patron Saint
of the City. It was built between 1598 and 1613 by Francisco de Mora. It has an important
Baroque grille, which was offered to the church by the the guild responsible for carding SEGOVIA CITY HALL
and separating wool
56. JEWISH CEMETERY. It is the Jewish cemetery of the city. It extends over a hil
known as the Pinarillo [small pine forest] along the valley of the Clamores River. It has

Junta de Castilla y Leon Tourist Office
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3th hree-nave structure and transept wit
four apses. The pillars and columns preserve interesting iconography on the capitals. It BOOKING CENTRE
has a dome with caliphal ribs and a Mozarabic tower from the 10th C. There are atria on CITY BUSES (Customer Service)

the northemn and southern fagades, whose capitals present scenes from the Bible and
vegetable motifs. Inside, among other works, there are sculptures b% Aniceto Marinas,
such as La Soledad al pie de la Cruz Longliness at the foot of the Cross] and the
Santisimo Cristo en su Ultima Palabra [Christ uttering his Last Word]. Both go out in

rocesswow during Easter celebrations
ALA BERGANZA PALACE. 15th-16th C. It is a Renaissance palace and a TOURIST BUS BASIC SERVICES

perfect example of a Castilian mansion. In it, Ignacio Zuloaga opened his studio. Currently,
tis a hotel SHOPS & BUSINESSES:
59. LA TIERRA HOUSE [The Earth Housel. It was buil in the middle of the 18th RENFE
C. by José de la Calle, the quantity surveﬁor of the building works of the Royal Palace of
La Granja. It was the gathenng place of the members of Comunidad de Ciudad y Tierra
the Comwumtg of the City and the Laﬂds] CAR RENTAL
0. SAN CLEMENTE CHURCH. -13th C. One-nave structure and an apse. It
preserves mural pa\mméjs (13th C.)
61. THE STAM USE. mh C. In this building the quality and origin stamp was FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:
p\aced om the textiles that gave the city worldwide fame
62. THE ACADEMY OF ARTILLERY (former Convent of San Francisco). LEISURE
15th- Wblh C. Its foundation was due to the visit that San Francisco de Asis made to the
Peninsula in around the year 1220. It was built over the former San Benito Church, from
which the Gothic-Elizabethan cloister is preserved. In 1862 it was occupied by the Royal
School of Artillery, after the fire at the Alcézar, where it had its main office. It has an
important library with books on sciences and amHen
63. SAN JUSTO Y PASTOR CHURCH. WZth 13th C. One-nave structure and a PARKING
traﬂsept with one apse. It preserves important Romanesque mural pa\mmgs from the end
of the 12th G, with representations of a magnificent Christ Pantocrator and scenes of the
Death of Christ among others. On the northern side there is a Barogue chapel, inside
vm\ch There isa Romanesque statue of the Christ of the Gascones.
64. EL SALVADOR CHURCH. 12th-16th. One-nave structure and onetramsept that
\T,vas é}\ ered in the 16th century. It thas a Baroque altarpiece and an atrium on the southermn MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
acade.
65 SAN ANTONIO EL REAL MONASTERY. 15th C. It was the hunting lodge of
Henry IV. It has interesting examples of Mudejar and Flemish art. In the begmmﬂg itwas
occupied by the Franciscan branch of the Observa nts. Since 1488, it has been a
Monasteﬁ/ of the Order of Saint Claire
66. SANTA EULALIA CHURCH. ltis the most important parish church of the Arrabal
Grande [Large Neighbourhood]. It was rebuilt in the 17th C. and it preserves Romanesque
remains.
67. SANTO TOMAS CHURCH. 13th C. One-nave structure and a transept with an
apse. There are Romanesque remains in the apse and the northemn door. It has important
Baroque ;Fa\asterwork and an altarpiece made in 1759
UENCISLA ARCH. Monumental arch that was built around 1700. Outside,

gs‘csu\;ﬁture of San Fernando can be seen and, inside, a relief with the miracle of Marfa
el Salto.
69. MADRID GATE. Monumental arch that was built around 1705 to celebrate the
conquest of Madrid by the Se%owar captains Femnan Garcia y Diaz Sanz
70. SAN MARCOS ROMERAL. It is a garden created by the Uruguayan landscape
gardeﬂe‘r Leand%o Siva amtgﬂqsl th‘e gtroves of thhe Etres‘ma River, where he created a Foll
micro-climate where every type of plant species has its place O
71. THE AQUEDUCT %IISITUR CENTRE. This is a modern interactive, multimedia LA
exhibition that, with water as your quide, will take you along more than 15 kilometres of
the best preserved Roman Aqueduct in the world. In addition, Oyou wil travel through the
more than 2,000 years of history of the monument that was declared a World Heritage
S\ te bé UNESCO in 1

EGOVIA'S GASTRUNOMY MUSEUM. In this museum visitors can learn
everytmrg about Segovia's gastronomic wealth.

m facebook.com/TurismodeSegovia
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